

To: Members of the Cabinet Date: 12 January 2022

Direct Dial: 01824712568

e-mail: democratic@denbighshire.gov.uk

Dear Councillor

You are invited to attend a meeting of the CABINET to be held at 10.00 am on TUESDAY, 18 JANUARY 2022 BY VIDEO CONFERENCE.

Yours sincerely

G. Williams Head of Legal, HR and Democratic Services

AGENDA

1 APOLOGIES

2 DECLARATION OF INTERESTS

Members to declare any personal or prejudicial interests in any business identified to be considered at this meeting.

3 URGENT MATTERS

Notice of items which, in the opinion of the Chair, should be considered at the meeting as a matter of urgency pursuant to Section 100B(4) of the Local Government Act 1972.

4 MINUTES (Pages 7 - 16)

To receive the minutes of the Cabinet meeting held on 14 December 2021 (copy enclosed).

5 AWARD OF HOUSING MAINTENANCE MATERIALS SUPPLY CONTRACT VIA THE ADRA ALL WALES FRAMEWORK (Pages 17 - 32)

To consider a report by Councillor Tony Thomas, Lead Member for Housing and Communities (copy enclosed) seeking Cabinet approval to award the contract for the supply of building materials to the Housing Maintenance Department to Travis Perkins via the ADRA All Wales Materials Framework.

6 EXTENSION OF LEISURE SERVICES CONTRACT (Pages 33 - 36)

To consider a report by Councillor Julian Thompson-Hill, Lead Member for Finance, Performance and Strategic Assets (copy enclosed) seeking Cabinet agreement to extend the term of the leisure services contract made between the Council and Denbighshire Leisure Limited by one year.

7 EVALUATION OF THE OPTIONS FOR A NEW SERVICE DELIVERY MODEL FOR THE REVENUES AND BENEFITS SERVICE (Pages 37 - 46)

To consider a report by Councillor Julian Thompson-Hill, Lead Member for Finance, Performance and Strategic Assets (copy enclosed) on the options for a new service delivery model for the Revenues and Benefits Service and seeking Cabinet endorsement of the recommendation to transition the service back to the Council.

8 HOUSING RENT SETTING & HOUSING REVENUE AND CAPITAL BUDGETS 2022/23 (Pages 47 - 74)

To consider a report by Councillor Julian Thompson-Hill, Lead Member for Finance, Performance and Strategic Assets (copy enclosed) seeking Cabinet approval for the Denbighshire Housing annual rent increase, the Housing Revenue Account Capital and Revenue Budgets for 2022/23 and Housing Stock Business Plan.

9 BUDGET 2022/23 - FINAL PROPOSALS (Pages 75 - 96)

To consider a report by Councillor Julian Thompson-Hill, Lead Member for Finance, Performance and Strategic Assets (copy enclosed) setting out the implications of the Local Government Settlement 2022/23 and proposals to finalise the budget for 2022/23.

10 FINANCE REPORT (Pages 97 - 114)

To consider a report by Councillor Julian Thompson-Hill, Lead Member for Finance, Performance and Strategic Assets (copy enclosed) detailing the latest financial position and progress against the agreed budget strategy.

11 CABINET FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME (Pages 115 - 118)

To receive the enclosed Cabinet Forward Work Programme and note the contents.

MEMBERSHIP

Councillor Hugh Evans
Councillor Bobby Feeley
Councillor Huw Hilditch-Roberts
Councillor Richard Mainon

Councillor Tony Thomas Councillor Julian Thompson-Hill Councillor Brian Jones Councillor Mark Young

COPIES TO:

All Councillors for information Press and Libraries Town and Community Councils